From: Alison.Daugherty@vattenfall.com <Alison.Daugherty @vattenfall.com>

Sent: 07 July 2020 10:34

To: elizabeth.tully@aberdeenshire.gov.uk; Ashton M (Mark) <Mark.Ashton@gov.scot>
Cc: Alison.sidgwick@stephenson-halliday.com

Subject: Clash 2 update (1 of 2)

Hi Elizabeth, Mark,
Many thanks for your time on the call last week, it was good to catch up.

As promised, please find attached the wireframes for the 149.9m and 180m tip heights and also the
comparative ZTV (I’ve split over 2 emails). I've also included a short summary of the update below:

Ministry of Defence:
e The MoD have accepted the NAIZ mitigation put forward to address their concern about
impact to the Air Defence Radar at Buchan
e Currently discussing the proposed planning conditions, and hope to have those agreed next
month which should then allow MoD to remove objection

NATS:
e On-going discussions to put in place standard Mitigation agreement
e Hope to have this finalised in next 6 weeks, which should allow NATS to remove objection

Scottish Natural Heritage response:
e Hope to set up a meeting with SNH (and yourselves) to discuss their response
e Wireframes and comparative ZTV produced to look at differences between 180 and 149.9m
tip height
e Alternative Lighting Strategy report currently being drafted by Osprey (aviation consultants)
which hopes to minimise number and intensity of lights required
e Alternative Lighting Strategy to be discussed with Civil Aviation Authority

Ecology clarifications:
e Clarifications for Aberdeenshire Council ecology team to be sent out by 10" July

| will keep you posted on how the aviation matters progress, and we will be in touch in due course to
look at dates for a meeting with SNH.

Many thanks,
Alison

Alison Daugherty
Senior Project Manager
Market Development UK
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The following notice applies to e-mails originating in the UK. E-mails sent on behalf of Vattenfall are sent on behalf of the relevant
Vattenfall company below. Except as indicated below, these are registered in England and Wales with registered office at First
Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London EC4Y 0AH, UK and number as shown: Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd 06205750, Vattenfall Heat UK
Limited 02951085, Clashindarroch Wind Farm Limited 05358030, Vattenfall UK Sales Limited 05461926, Norfo k Boreas Limited
03722058, Kentish Flats Limited 04130301, Norfolk Vanguard Limited 08141115, Ormonde Energy Limited 04874027, Ourack
Wind Farm One Limited 05532689, Ourack Wind Farm Two Limited 05475126, Thanet Offshore Wind Limited 04512200. Nant
Bach Wind Farm Limited 06834016, Nuon UK Limited 03446477, Parc Cynog Wind Farm Limited 02840895, Pen Y Cymoedd
Wind Farm Limited 03494498, Pendine Wind Farm Limited 03292728, Nant Y Moch Wind Farm Limited 03494533 and Swinford
Wind Farm Limited 06941519. Llanerfyl Access Road Consortium Limited 06118626 is registered in England and Wales with
registered office at Beaufort Court Egg Farm Lane, Off Station Road, Kings Langley Hertfordshire, United Kingdom, WD4
8LR East Anglia Offshore Wind Limited 06990367, is registered in England and Wales with registered office at Third Floor, 1
Tudor Street, London EC4Y 0AH ,iSupply Energy Limited, is registered in England and Wales with registered office at Richmond
House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, Dorset ,England, BH2 6EZ, South Kyle Wind Farm Limited, SC617500 is registered in
Scotland with registered office at The Tun Building, 4 Jackson's Entry, 8 Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8PJ.Aberdeen Offshore
Wind Farm Limited SC278869, Ourack Wind Farm LLP SO305106, Aberdeen Wind Deployment Centre Limited SC380657, are
registered in Scotland with registered office at The Tun Building, 4 Jackson's Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8PJ.

We have recently changed the registered offices of a number of our companies. The following are
now registered at First Floor, 1 Tudor Street, London, EC4Y OAH:

Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd, Vattenfall Heat UK Limited, Clashindarroch Wind Farm Limited, Vattenfall
UK Sales Limited, Norfolk Boreas Limited, Kentish Flats Limited, Norfolk Vanguard Limited, Ormonde
Energy Limited ,0Ourack Wind Farm One Limited, Ourack Wind Farm Two Limited, Thanet Offshore
Wind Limited.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfeoske sk skeosk sk sk skoskosk skoskosk sk sk sk
kokskok





